Consent Agenda
Commissioners Office

JEFFERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Board of County Commissioners

Philip Morley, County Administrator

FROM: Leslie Locke, Deputy Clerk of the Board

DATE: January 9, 2012

SUBJECT: Advisory Board Appointment; Jefferson County Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board, District #1 Representative; Term Expires January 9, 2014; Allegra
Bothell
STATEMENT OF ISSUE;

Advisory Board Appointment; Jefferson County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, District #1
Representative; Term Expires January 9, 2014; Allegra Bothell

ANALYSIS:

An application was received from Allegra Bothell, requesting appointment to the Jefferson County Parks and
Recreation Advisory Board, Representing District #1. '

On January 4, 2012 the Jefferson County Parks & Recreation Advisory Board unammously recommended
appointment of Allegra Bothell to represent District #1.

COMMENDATION:
Approve Advisory Board Appointment; Jefferson County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, District #1
Representative; Term Expires January 9, 2014; Allegra Bothell

REVIEWED BY:




